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From: Jadie Kaas wei 0708S9

RTS # 000300 Re: Notifcaton of acturbes

h For Authorir.ation
|

,1

Northwest |nspection will be perfonning Radiography at the Umatilla Army Depot,
Hermiston, Oregon, on the following date(s).

# C003 D

Monday 2-8-99 & Tuesday 2-0-99

|L
T hank you, i|

$ W
Jadie Kaas

Authorizing OMcial:

A )-

seame M. C. Hernanfer
ntie: Radiation Specialist
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MEMORANDUM Rita Messier
TO: License Fee & Accounts Receivable Branch (T9 E10)

h.FROM: Christi Hernandez
Nuclear Materials Licensing Branch, Region IV '

SUBJECT: FEE TRANSMITTAL

A. Reaion IV .

'

1. NRC FORM 241 ATTACHED

Applicant / Licensee: ;

NRC Form 241 Dated:

Agreement State License:

Program Code (s): |
. .

2. REVISION' ATTACHED

Licensee:

Agreement State License:

3. CLARIFICATION ATTACHED

Licensee:

Agreement State License: kk /h6 ~!
4. FEE ATTACHEQ

Amount: $ Check: #

5. COMMENTS

B. LICP 5E FEE & ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE BRANCH

|
1. Fee Category and Amount:

( 2. Correct Fee Paid. Submittal may be processed for:

i General License

Revision

DateSigned '

i

|


